From: Joe Waddell

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: April 02, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Sir,

NIC4 respectfully requests an extension to provide the requested additional information.

I am currently on an extended overseas business trip for approximately another 30 days before | return to
the United States and would be grateful for additional time to gather the information you have requested
as NIC4 would still like to proceed with our experimental licensing application.

Vir

Joe Waddell



